UNIVERSITY OF MASSACHUSETTS

President’s Office

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL UP16-DF-0302 Merchant Card Services
Answers to Bidder Questions
Question 1

We are confused about Exhibit A.  In the Exhibit itself.  In the Exhibit it states that:

NOTE: The University of Massachusetts Contract Terms and Conditions is supplied for review only.

a. Bidders do not need to sign and return this contract. 

However in the actual Request for Proposal document it states:

2.2    BID RESPONSE DEADLINE

Proposals must be received via email only to procurement@umassp.edu  on or before 2:00pm EST, on June 15, 2016.

The email subject line must read: “UP16-DF-0302 Merchant Card Services”.  Responses must include the following documents:
2. Completed response to all requirements/questions in sections 6, 7, 8, 9 & 10 of this document. 

AND

3. Completed Documents Requiring Bidder Signature-Appendix A
Are bidders required to execute Exhibit A or not upon issuing our responses to the RFP?

UMass Answer to Question 1
Please complete all sections of Appendix A, except for the contract.   The contract is included for review only at this time.   The successful bidder will be required to sign all documents in Appendix A.
Question 2

What is meant by an EMAF transmission file?  (please refer to question 1 under Section 7.5)
UMass Answer to Question 2
EMAF is the “Enhanced Merchant Activity File”.  This is a raw data file provided to us by our processor on a daily basis.  It contains the transaction activity of all settled transactions for every MID.  The University uses this file as an interface to post revenue to the general ledger.  The ability to provide a similar file is required of the successful bidder.
Question 3
Who is your current processor?  

UMass Answer to Question 3
Vantiv, LLC.
Question 4

Who is your current bank?

UMass Answer to Question 4
We process through Vantiv, LLC.  Funds are deposited nightly via ACH to a University account at Bank of America.

Question 5
Does the University work with other banks? If so, which ones?

UMass Answer to Question 5

The University has relationships with other banks but not for credit card processing.
Question 6

Please provide volume by card present (face to face) and ecommerce.
UMass Answer to Question 6
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Card Present 798,564 10,626,392 $   247,107 4,098,123 $     26,639 1,635,367 $     15,519 380,190 $       3,040 62,434 $         1,090,869 16,802,506 $   81.26% 41.22%

Card Not Present 170,003 14,363,381 $   64,212 6,267,129 $     10,124 2,641,992 $     7,229 685,946 $       2 1,025 $           251,570 23,959,474 $   18.74% 58.78%

968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 7

Please provide echeck volume.
UMass Answer to Question 7
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.
Question 8

Are you currently using  Amex and Discover full service processing? Full service is when you are paid for Amex and Discover by the acquirer along with MasterCard and Visa. Conveyance model is defined as you being paid directly by Amex or Discover.

UMass Answer to Question 8
We are using full service for Discover; we do not use full service for AMEX.
Question 9

Do you currently accept PayPal transactions?

UMass Answer to Question 9

No.
Question 10

Do you currently accept any other type of alternate payment types? If so, which ones?
UMass Answer to Question 10

Yes, the University accepts cash, checks, ACH credits, and wire transfer payments.  There are also separate agreements in place for Tuition Billing & Payments, these agreements are not within the scope of this RFP.
Question 11

Please provide model of Verifone and Ingenico POS terminals?

UMass Answer to Question 11
(As of 5/2016)

Stand-alone Analog

- iCT220 and iCT250 Ingenico 
- Verifone VX520 
Stand-alone Wireless 

- iWL255 Ingenico 

- Verifone Vx680 
We are also reviewing options to add 40-50 Ingenico iPP350 (P2PE) to work with Micros registers, as well as 
utilizing Verifone MX-915 PCI 3.x pin pads and Toshiba SurePOS 544/566/570 and/or TCx Flight POS Devices  
Question 12

Please provide a count of Verifone and Ingenico terminals by model?

UMass Answer to Question 12

(As of 5/2016)

Stand-alone Analog

- iCT220 and iCT250 Ingenico -3
- Verifone VX520 - 153
Stand-alone Wireless 

- iWL255 Ingenico -6
- iWL255 Ingenico Rentals- 3
- Verifone Vx680 -24
- Verifone Vx680 Rentals- 20
Est. 40-50 Ingenico  iPP350 (P2PE)

Est. 5-10 MX-915 PCI 3.x pin pads and Toshiba SurePOS 544/566/570 and/or TCx Flight POS Devices  
Mobile solution available BBPOS Limited G5x reader 

Question 13

Please tell us if you own or lease your POS terminals.
UMass Answer to Question 13
Both, please refer to question 12
Question 14

Please indicate which POS terminals are EMV compliant.
UMass Answer to Question 14
All terminals listed in answer 11 are EMV Compliant

Question 15

IS NFC (near field communication) important to you?

UMass Answer to Question 15
Yes, currently our POS machines (stated in question 11) allow NFC and we would like to continue with that process. 
Question 16
Do you support mobile payments today? If yes, please describe your current mobile solution.
UMass Answer to Question 16
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. 

Question 17
Do you use tokenization today?

UMass Answer to Question 17
Yes, we use gateway supplied products. 
Question 18
In section 7.3.1 POS Terminals, the RFP mentions Integrated Payment Application terminals , please provide make and model of the integrated Payment Application terminals supported?   

UMass Answer to Question 18
POS Suite Micros res v 5.2 and Micros 9700
Question 19
Is the application the terminals intergraded to owned and managed by the University or is it a purchased application. If purchased what is the name of the application and who provides it?

UMass Answer to Question 19
POS Suite Micros res v 5.2 and Micros 9700

Question 20
Do your integrated registers connect to your current processor?

UMass Answer to Question 20

Yes

Question 21
You use a variety to payment gateways, would you consider consolidating?

UMass Answer to Question 21
Yes, but the consolidated gateway (s) need to support the third party software in place.
Question 22
Can the respondent suggest a new gateway provider not currently in use by the University?
UMass Answer to Question 22
Yes, as long as they are PCI compliant per the PCI SSC. 
Question 23
Is there any gateway that cannot be replaced due to integration with specific software used by the University?  If yes, which ones and what it the software?
UMass Answer to Question 23
Cybersource is a gateway that supports most of our on-line processing.  It would be very difficult to replace.  Please see the Third Party Summary for a full list of gateways and software.
Question 24
Please describe how recurring payments are used and which gateway or software supports your recurring payments.
UMass Answer to Question 24
Cybersource is the gateway for recurring payments.  We use recurring payments for donations (ex. Advancement), and memberships (ex. Recreation or Clubs)
Question 25
Please tell us how each of the Parking systems and Ticketing systems vendors connect to your existing processor?

UMass Answer to Question 25
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 
Question 26
You use a number of Misc. vendors Please tell us how the 3rd party vendors connect to your current processor?

UMass Answer to Question 26
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 

Question 27
Some of your third party vendors are noted as Outsourced. Please provide more detail. i.e. who are they outsourced to? Are they to be considered in this RFP response?
UMass Answer to Question 27
No, outsourced vendors are not in scope for this RFP
Question 28
Can you provide a current merchant service statement so a price analysis can be completed?

UMass Answer to Question 28
Please refer to attachment for April 2016 statement 

Question 29
Are the terminals that you currently have dial or internet based?

UMass Answer to Question 29
Our stand alone POS machines are both analog and wireless (cellular technology) and our integrated (Micros) are internet based
Question 30
What is your average ticket size?  Do you have any transactions over $8500?  If so what percentage of transactions are over $8500?

UMass Answer to Question 30
The average ticket size varies depending on the merchant/MCC that is involved with the transaction. Please refer to the sales summary sheet for more information.   The average ticket for the University in April 2016 was $25.47
Question 31
Are your terminals EMV (chip capable) and if so is the EMV chip currently turned on?

UMass Answer to Question 31
Yes, and the chips are turned on.
Question 32
Do you pay quarterly, bi-annual or annual fees and if so what are they?

UMass Answer to Question 32
No, we do not pay quarterly, bi-annual or annual fees.  On a monthly basis we pay interchange/discount and transactional fees.
Question 33
What company are you currently using for PCI Compliance?

UMass Answer to Question 33
We have a PCIP on staff who oversees PCI Compliance for the University, as well as two (2) ISA’s. We utilize the services of Qualys for our scans and approved QSA’s when required. 
Question 34
How soon after the batch is closed is your money deposited into your account?

UMass Answer to Question 34
Typically, funds are deposited within 24 hours.  We do not use full service for AMEX so those funds are deposited within 24-48 hours.
Question 35
Do you have an account rep assigned to your account?

UMass Answer to Question 35
Yes.
Question 36
If there is an issue do you call a specific person or do you contact an 800 number?

UMass Answer to Question 36
We call our dedicated account service representative.
Question 37
What processor are you currently using?

UMass Answer to Question 37
Vantiv, LLC.
Question 38
Do you receive hard statements in the mail or do you go on line to get your statements?

UMass Answer to Question 38
We do not receive hard copy statements. Reporting is done online or via electronic files.

Question 39
What type of reporting tools are you currently utilizing and is there a fee for this service?

UMass Answer to Question 39
We currently utilize the Vantiv IQ reporting system at no additional cost to the University.

Question 40
Are you on daily discount or monthly discount?

UMass Answer to Question 40
Transactions settle “gross”.  We are on a daily discount.  We receive a monthly electronic billing file that provides discount charge detail by MID and type.  It is expected that we would continue to receive a monthly electronic file or invoice by MID even if we converted to a “blended rate”.
Question 41
Do you have someone that will train your personnel on all aspects of credit card processing?

UMass Answer to Question 41
Training is done through an in-house process however, if the bidder has an online training tool for PCI awareness, then please note this information in your RFP response.
Question 42
Can you provide the following information on your terminals – POS systems

· POS Stand Alone Terminals – 

· Verifone – what model is it?


· Ingenico – What model is it?

· Parking Systems –

· Luke II – What gateway do they use

· T2 – What gateway do they use

· Wescor Parking Controls – What gateway do they use

· Ticketing Software –

· Ticketmaster/Artix – what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· University Tickets – what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Reg Online – what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· IModules - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Seattle Technologies - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Camput Call/Ruffalo Cody - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Allegiance - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· EZ Facility - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· RMS Residential Management - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Cardinal Tracking - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

· Digital Payment Technologies - what is the third party gateway, software or middleware

UMass Answer to Question 42
Please refer to question 11 for terminal information and the Third Party Summary for the rest.
Question 43
Can the University provide detail on each of the Gateways utilized today?
UMass Answer to Question 43
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 
Question 44
In what processing environment are these used?  Please provide details on each of the 5 listed.

UMass Answer to Question 44
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 

Question 45
Is there specific operational functionality that each of these provide?

UMass Answer to Question 45
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 

Question 46
Is ACH payment a feature option within each Gateway?

UMass Answer to Question 46
No
Question 47
Do you use any type of fraud tools within these Gateways?

UMass Answer to Question 47
Yes
Question 48
Does the University manually review individual high risk transactions?  If yes what is the process?

UMass Answer to Question 48
Yes, we work with our current processor to resolve
Question 49
Is the University looking to consolidate Gateways?

UMass Answer to Question 49
Yes, but the consolidated gateway (s) need to support the third party software in place.
Question 50
What is the number of transactions that occur via each Gateway?

UMass Answer to Question 50
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 
Question 51
What is the dollar and transactional volume for on line ACH payments.  Who currently handles that process?

UMass Answer to Question 51
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 52
When are ACH payments funded?

UMass Answer to Question 52
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 53
What is the primary banking institution utilized by the University?

UMass Answer to Question 53
We process through Vantiv, LLC.  Funds are deposited nightly via ACH to a University account at Bank of America. 
Question 54
Who handles the funding for ACH payments?

UMass Answer to Question 54
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 55
What are your returns? (Gross Dollars and number of transactions)

UMass Answer to Question 55
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 56
How are ACH returns handled? 

UMass Answer to Question 56
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 57
When there is a return how is the University notified?

UMass Answer to Question 57
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 58
Collection process, (internal /external) process flow.

UMass Answer to Question 58
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 59
What are the current charge offs and write offs associated with ACH payments?

UMass Answer to Question 59
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 60
Does the University accept checks (face to face) transactions?

UMass Answer to Question 60
Yes, the University accepts cash, checks, ACH credits, and wire transfer payments.  There are also separate agreements in place for Tuition Billing & Payments, these agreements are not within the scope of this RFP.
Question 61
If so where? What dept.?

UMass Answer to Question 61
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 62
Are these ACH or paper based?

UMass Answer to Question 62
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 63
If checks are accepted what are the dollars and number of items that these payments represent?

UMass Answer to Question 63
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 64
How are returns handled?

UMass Answer to Question 64
Not in scope for this RFP 

Question 65
What are the dollars and number of items returned?

UMass Answer to Question 65
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 66
What does the University write off or charge off?

UMass Answer to Question 66
Not in scope for this RFP 
Question 67
Can the Credit Card revenue number be split by campus and also by type?  i.e. e-commerce transactions, cafeteria, parking, bookstores?

UMass Answer to Question 67
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Amherst 105,539 5,124,767 $     33,331 2,228,896 $     5,927 1,127,361 $     2,961 271,165 $       24 1,579 $           147,782 8,753,767 $     11.01% 21.48%

Amherst Food Retail 510,982 3,611,140 $     125,656 1,012,493 $     17,351 174,577 $       11,232 94,806 $         98 794 $              665,319 4,893,810 $     49.56% 12.01%

Amherst Auxiliary  75,577 4,281,951 $     27,225 2,028,814 $     2,939 729,216 $       3,632 265,731 $       56 1,129 $           109,429 7,306,842 $     8.15% 17.93%

Amherst Health Services 16,796 724,563 $       4,671 218,191 $       746 43,429 $         693 31,028 $         692 11,232 $         23,598 1,028,443 $     1.76% 2.52%

Boston 87,780 1,937,683 $     35,083 859,143 $       6,050 237,708 $       2,376 72,742 $         250 2,313 $           131,539 3,109,587 $     9.80% 7.63%

Dartmouth 7,387 997,545 $       3,762 505,844 $       148 86,455 $         19 1,050 $           0 - $                  11,316 1,590,894 $     0.84% 3.90%

Lowell 33,457 3,672,249 $     13,249 1,689,713 $     1,974 362,888 $       1,424 180,385 $       2 1,025 $           50,106 5,906,259 $     3.73% 14.49%

Worcester 130,917 4,605,823 $     68,165 1,786,567 $     1,512 1,479,821 $     402 147,499 $       1,920 45,387 $         202,916 8,065,097 $     15.12% 19.79%

Central Services 132 34,054 $         177 35,590 $         116 35,905 $         9 1,730 $           0 - $                  434 107,279 $       0.03% 0.26%

Totals 2015 968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%
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8220  Colleges & 

Universities 151,096 15,138,519 $   58,408 6,702,644 $     7,862 3,333,497 $     6,534 726,180 $       1,995 48,627 $         225,895 25,949,467 $   16.83% 63.66%

5499 Misc Food & 

Convenience Stores 48,024 277,387 $       14,269 80,639 $         1,147 8,104 $           624 3,559 $           2 4 $                 64,066 369,694 $       4.77% 0.91%

5812 Eating Places & 

Restaurants 262,385 1,903,959 $     61,534 483,586 $       10,645 100,742 $       7,040 52,988 $         0 - $                  341,604 2,541,275 $     25.45% 6.23%

5814 Fast Food 

Restaurants 202,120 1,485,284 $     50,537 473,085 $       5,817 75,859 $         3,598 40,811 $         92 756 $              262,164 2,075,796 $     19.53% 5.09%

7011 Lodging, Hotels, 

Motels 5,638 1,258,475 $     2,812 632,630 $       2,273 506,352 $       336 77,901 $         0 - $                  11,059 2,475,358 $     0.82% 6.07%

7523 Parking Lots & 

Garages 281,006 4,085,248 $     118,662 1,729,554 $     8,259 206,076 $       3,882 129,037 $       250 2,209 $           412,059 6,152,124 $     30.69% 15.09%

8011 Doctors & 

Physicians not 

Elsewhere Classified 17,043 789,182 $       4,774 248,097 $       756 46,659 $         706 33,943 $         702 11,812 $         23,981 1,129,693 $     1.79% 2.77%

8099 Medical Services 

not Elsewhere Classified 1,255 51,719 $         323 15,017 $         4 70 $               28 1,716 $           1 50 $               1,611 68,572 $         0.12% 0.17%

968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 68
There was a significant decrease in volume from 2014 to 2015, has 2016 volume decreased as well?

UMass Answer to Question 68
The decrease in volume from 2014 to 2015 was due to a campus no longer accepting credit cards as direct payment for tuition.  All campuses have transitioned to third-party billing and payment for tuition.  These third-party products are not in the scope of this RFP.  The first four months of 2016 volume do not reflect a decrease.  Here are the numbers re-stated to reflect the volume without the tuition payments in 2014.  (These payments totaled $28.2 million in sales and 15k in transactions.)
[image: image4.emf]Annual Sales Re-Stated
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Jan - Apr 2016 397,952 9,471,319 $     134,689 4,091,754 $     16,080 1,750,033 $     14,325 408,714 $       0 - $                  563,046  15,721,821 $  

Adjusted 2015 968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439  40,761,979 $  

Adjusted 2014 832,771 22,699,815 $   263,762 9,658,573 $     26,653 3,706,644 $     8,365 887,067 $       2075 55,942 $         1,133,626  37,008,041 $  

2015 Percentage 72.15% 61.31% 23.19% 25.43% 2.74% 10.49% 1.69% 2.62% 0.23% 0.16%

2014 Percentage 73.46% 61.34% 23.27% 26.10% 2.35% 10.02% 0.74% 2.40% 0.18% 0.15%


Question 69
Can you elaborate on models of the credit card terminals utilized today?

UMass Answer to Question 69
See the answer to question 11
Question 70
Are the terminals that you have owned or leased?

UMass Answer to Question 70
Both, see the answer to question 12 
Question 71
University System:  can you provide an explanation of what occurred to cause the 38% decrease in processing volume year over year despite the 17% increase in the number of transactions?

UMass Answer to Question 71
Please see the answer to Question 68.
Question 72
University System:  Please provide a list of the departments/areas that are currently accepting card payments.

UMass Answer to Question 72
Please see the Third Party and Sales Summary pages for a further breakdown on sales.
Question 73
7.3.4:  Are electronic checks currently accepted?  If so, please provide the departments where accepted, the solution used to process the payments and also the dollar volume and number of checks processed.
UMass Answer to Question 73
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.

Question 74
7.3.4:  Is PayPal currently accepted as a method of payment?  If so, please provide the departments where accepted, the solution used to process the payments and also the dollar volume and number of transactions processed.

UMass Answer to Question 74

Paypal is not currently accepted as a method of payment.
Question 75
7.5:  Question 1 asks the bidder to provide an EMAF or other daily transaction file.   Can you define EMAF?   What type of information is being sought in a daily transaction file?

UMass Answer to Question 75
EMAF is the “Enhanced Merchant Activity File”.  This is a raw data file provided to us by our processor on a daily basis.  It contains the transaction activity of all settled transactions for every MID.  The University uses this file as an interface to post revenue to the general ledger.  The ability to provide a similar file is required of the successful bidder.
Question 76
Attachment 1:  There are a number of solutions that are noted as outsourced with an asterisk.  Does this mean that these are not within the scope of this RFP?

UMass Answer to Question 76
The outsourced vendors are not in scope for this RFP
Question 77
Attachment 1:  Please provide the web site for the following software solutions so that we can perform additional research:  Blus Snap, Audience View, Wescor Parking Controls, Reg Online, Seattle Technologies, Campus Call, Allegiance, EZ Facility and Cardinal Tracking.

UMass Answer to Question 77

https://home.bluesnap.com/
https://audienceview.com/
Wescor now with Parkeon and Parkingsoft systems http://www.parkeon.us/ and http://parkingsoft.com/ 

http://www.activenetwork.com/features/online-registration-software
http://www.seattletech.com/
https://www.ruffalonl.com/fundraising-management/fundraising-solutions/campuscall-phonathon-software
http://www.allegiancesoftware.com/
https://www.ezfacility.com/
http://www.cardinaltracking.com/
Question 78
Attachment 1:  Do any of the software solutions mentioned utilize a gateway (i.e. PayFlowPro or AuthorizeNet) or software to connect to your current processor?

UMass Answer to Question 78
Please refer to the Third Party Summary
Question 79
Attachment 1:  Please provide the model name and quantity of the Verifone and Ingenico terminals that are in use today.

UMass Answer to Question 79
Please see the answer to question 11
Question 80
In reference to Attachment 1, please provide exact versioning where possible for each third party vendor solution.

UMass Answer to Question 80
Please refer to the Third Party Summary

Question 81
Please provide the exact model(s) of POS Stand Alone terminals from manufacturers listed.

UMass Answer to Question 81
Please see the answer to question 11
Question 82
Please provide details regarding what connections and communications protocols are currently utilized by each business unit for transmission of transactions.

UMass Answer to Question 82
We adhere to the most recent version of all PCI DSS standards set forth by the PCI SSC
Question 83
Please provide a listing of all card-based and other tender types accepted for payments across all business units by the University, which are considered in scope for your merchant acquiring.

UMass Answer to Question 83
Only card-based payments are in scope for this RFP.  Please refer to the Sales Summary for further information.
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Amherst 105,539 5,124,767 $     33,331 2,228,896 $     5,927 1,127,361 $     2,961 271,165 $       24 1,579 $           147,782 8,753,767 $     11.01% 21.48%

Amherst Food Retail 510,982 3,611,140 $     125,656 1,012,493 $     17,351 174,577 $       11,232 94,806 $         98 794 $              665,319 4,893,810 $     49.56% 12.01%

Amherst Auxiliary  75,577 4,281,951 $     27,225 2,028,814 $     2,939 729,216 $       3,632 265,731 $       56 1,129 $           109,429 7,306,842 $     8.15% 17.93%

Amherst Health Services 16,796 724,563 $       4,671 218,191 $       746 43,429 $         693 31,028 $         692 11,232 $         23,598 1,028,443 $     1.76% 2.52%

Boston 87,780 1,937,683 $     35,083 859,143 $       6,050 237,708 $       2,376 72,742 $         250 2,313 $           131,539 3,109,587 $     9.80% 7.63%

Dartmouth 7,387 997,545 $       3,762 505,844 $       148 86,455 $         19 1,050 $           0 - $                  11,316 1,590,894 $     0.84% 3.90%

Lowell 33,457 3,672,249 $     13,249 1,689,713 $     1,974 362,888 $       1,424 180,385 $       2 1,025 $           50,106 5,906,259 $     3.73% 14.49%

Worcester 130,917 4,605,823 $     68,165 1,786,567 $     1,512 1,479,821 $     402 147,499 $       1,920 45,387 $         202,916 8,065,097 $     15.12% 19.79%

Central Services 132 34,054 $         177 35,590 $         116 35,905 $         9 1,730 $           0 - $                  434 107,279 $       0.03% 0.26%

Totals 2015 968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%

  
Question 84
Do you currently utilize any tokenization products, and if so, what are they?

UMass Answer to Question 84
Yes, we use gateway supplied products. 

Question 85
Do you currently utilize any P2P Encryption products, and if so, what are they?

UMass Answer to Question 85
Please see the answer to question 11

Question 86
Are you currently utilizing EMV, and if so, where and how else might you be doing so besides on the Verifone and Ingenico stand alone terminals?

UMass Answer to Question 86
Yes, we are currently using EMV on our stand- alone terminals and would look to continue throughout our card present environment
Question 87
Are you currently utilizing multiple merchant processors or just one?

UMass Answer to Question 87
For the purpose of this RFP it is just one (1) processor.
Question 88
Can a copy of your current merchant processing statements be provided?

UMass Answer to Question 88
Please see the answer to question 28.
Question 89
Why did you have a 38% drop in credit card sales from 2014 to 2015?   Your total transactions went up by 17%, but the sales volume is down.  

UMass Answer to Question 89
Please see the answer to Question 68.
Question 90
What are the model names of the VeriFone and Ingenico terminals that you are currently utilizing today?  Example, VeriFone Vx510, VeriFone VX520, Ingenico ICT220, Ingenico iWL250, etc.

UMass Answer to Question 90
Please see the answer to question 11
Question 91
Are the terminals dial or internet based?

UMass Answer to Question 91
Our stand alone terminals could be dial or wireless/cellular and our integrated machines are internet based.
Question 92
Are you using any Bluetooth terminals?

UMass Answer to Question 92
No 
Question 93
What versions of Micros and Shift4 are you currently utilizing?

UMass Answer to Question 93
Micros 9700 and POS Suite Micro Res 5.2 

Question 94
For your mobile acceptance you do today, what are you using to process those?  Cell phones, Andriod tablets, iPads, etc>

UMass Answer to Question 94
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. This could connect to any smart phone or tablet. 
Question 95
Do you currently pay your fees as net or gross?

UMass Answer to Question 95
Transactions settle “gross”.  We are billed monthly for discount.  We receive a monthly electronic billing file that provides discount charge detail by MID and type.  It is expected that we would continue to receive a monthly electronic file or invoice by MID even if we converted to a “blended rate”.

Question 96
Do you prefer to have your fees taken out daily or monthly?

UMass Answer to Question 96
Transactions settle “gross”.  We are on a daily discount.  We receive a monthly electronic billing file that provides discount charge detail by MID and type.  It is expected that we would continue to receive a   monthly electronic file or invoice by MID even if we converted to a “blended rate”.

Question 97
Which scan vendor do you use to complete your scans for completing your SAQ-D?

UMass Answer to Question 97
We currently use Qualys.
Question 98
What are your pain points with your current merchant processor today?

UMass Answer to Question 98
Our current processor does not have their own online shopping cart offering. Also, they lack the ability to send a unique identifying code in the EMAF file to be used in the interface process. 
Question 99
What are you happy with about your current merchant processor today?

UMass Answer to Question 99
Reasonable fees, reporting and customer service. 
Question 100
Is how you are processing cards today, how you see yourself processing cards in 3 years?  What’s different if anything?

UMass Answer to Question 100
We anticipate growth in mobile, NFC and card not present environments over the next 3 years. 
Question 101
Is there any form of processing you have been told you can’t do today, that you would like to be able to do?

UMass Answer to Question 101
No.
Question 102
Are you open to using more than one processing platform, if that will provide you with all of the functionality you require?  
UMass Answer to Question 102
Yes, as long as there is only 1 EMAF file (see question 2 for an explanation of the file)
Question 103
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. The University reports as a PCI level 2 merchant. Can the University provide the reasons your current vendor reports you as level 2? Is this because of the number of transactions accepted online?  If not what is the reason of Level 2 designation?

UMass Answer to Question 103
We have been identified by our Acquiring Bank as a Level 3 merchant.  The reference to Level 2 is an error.
Question 104
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. In the card revenue table, you show a 38% decrease in revenue, but a 17% increase in number of transactions. Can the University provide more detail on this? Did your average ticket decrease, or is there some other explanation? What is your average ticket for each of the last three years?
UMass Answer to Question 104
Please see the answer to Question 68.

Please see the answer to Question 30 for average ticket information. 
Question 105
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Why is the University’s adjusted total sales volume for 2015 significantly lower than the 2014 adjusted sales volume while the number of transactions increased in 2015? Did your average ticket change i.e. lower dollar amount causing lower sales volume and increased transaction volume?

UMass Answer to Question 105
Please see the answer to Question 68.

Question 106
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. When does the University’s current merchant acquiring contract with Vantiv expire?

UMass Answer to Question 106
Our current agreement expires June 1, 2017.
Question 107
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. How many merchant accounts does the University process under today?

UMass Answer to Question 107
There are currently 278 open MID’s.
Question 108
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Does the University accept PINless debit, ACH or any alternative payment types today?

UMass Answer to Question 108
The University accepts cash, checks, ACH credits, and wire transfer payments.  Merchants may accept PINless debit.
Question 109
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. What is the percentage of the sales volume by each acceptance method of ecommerce, mail/telephone and over-the-counter? 

UMass Answer to Question 109
We do not break out MOTO.  Here is the breakdown by Card Present / Card Not Present.
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Card Present 798,564 10,626,392 $   247,107 4,098,123 $     26,639 1,635,367 $     15,519 380,190 $       3,040 62,434 $         1,090,869 16,802,506 $   81.26% 41.22%

Card Not Present 170,003 14,363,381 $   64,212 6,267,129 $     10,124 2,641,992 $     7,229 685,946 $       2 1,025 $           251,570 23,959,474 $   18.74% 58.78%

968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 110
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Is the sales volume provided for debit transactions for pin debit acceptance?

UMass Answer to Question 110
Yes

Question 111
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Who funds the University today for Discover transactions?

UMass Answer to Question 111
We are using full service for Discover; we do not use full service for AMEX.

Question 112
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Who funds the University today for American Express transactions? 

UMass Answer to Question 112
We are using full service for Discover; we do not use full service for AMEX.

Question 113
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Are you PCI compliant today and what is your PCI level?

UMass Answer to Question 113
We have been identified by our Acquiring Bank as a Level 3 merchant.  We file an Annual SAQ D and quarterly vulnerability scans with our Acquiring Bank.  Yes, the University is PCI compliant today.  

Question 114
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Does any location utilize tokenization today, if so please provide the tokenization method and product used?

UMass Answer to Question 114
Yes, we use gateway supplied products. 

Question 115
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Does any location utilize point-to-point (P2P) or end-to-end (E2E) encryption today, if so please provide the encryption method and product used?

UMass Answer to Question 115
Please see the answer to question 11
Question 116
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. What is the time frame of your current funding for payment of your settlement items? 

UMass Answer to Question 116
Typically funds are deposited within 24 hours.  We do not use full service for AMEX so those funds are deposited within 24-48 hours.

Question 117
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. How are you funded via wire or ACH? 

UMass Answer to Question 117
Funding is done at the chain level via ACH.
Question 118
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. What depository bank are your funds settled into?

UMass Answer to Question 118
We process through Vantiv, LLC.  Funds are deposited nightly via ACH to a University account at Bank of America.

Question 119
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. What is your settlement cutoff time?

UMass Answer to Question 119
11:59:59 p.m.
Question 120
Pg 2. 1.2 University System. Do you have an EMV strategy, if so what is your timeframe to implement and what solution and EMV devices (manufacturer and model name and number) are you considering?

UMass Answer to Question 120
We already have EMV devices in the field. Please refer to question 11. 
Question 121
Pg 10. 7.3.4 e-Check & Direct Debit. Is the e-check payment acceptance volume provided for ECA over-the-counter, Internet Check acceptance for online ecommerce or phone and IVR acceptance or all of these methods?

UMass Answer to Question 121
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.

Question 122
Pg 10. 7.3.4 e-Check & Direct Debit. If accepting e-check in multiple acceptance environments please provide the number of transactions and sales volume processed annually by each acceptance methods Internet, POS ECA over-the-counter and Phone/IVR?

UMass Answer to Question 122
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.

Question 123
Pg 10. 7.3.4 e-Check & Direct Debit. What percentage of the e-check transactions accepted are business checks?

UMass Answer to Question 123
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.

Question 124
Pg 10. 7.3.4 e-Check & Direct Debit. Is any of the e-check volume warranted or guaranteed today and if not are you looking for a warranty/guarantee program?

UMass Answer to Question 124
We do not currently accept e-Check as part of our merchant services set up.  The University would like information on any e-Check product offered by the bidder but it is not a requirement of the RFP.
Question 125
Pg 12. 7.7 Fees. Is the University currently getting a blended rate from your current vendor? 

UMass Answer to Question 125
No, we are not currently getting a blended rate.
Question 126
Attachment 1. What is the make and model of the VeriFone POS stand-alone credit card terminals used today, the number of each and if owned, rented or leased?

UMass Answer to Question 126
Please see the answers to questions 11 & 12
Question 127
Attachment 1. What is the make and model of the Ingenico POS stand-alone credit card terminals used today, the number of each and if owned, rented or leased?

UMass Answer to Question 127
Please see the answers to questions 11 & 12

Question 128
Attachment 1. What pin pads are used today, the number of each, manufacturer, make and model and if owned, rented or leased?

UMass Answer to Question 128
We are not using pin pads 

Question 129
Attachment 1. What check readers are used today, the number of each, manufacturer, make and model and if owned, rented or leased?

UMass Answer to Question 129
Not in scope for this RFP 

Question 130
Attachment 1. What card readers are used today, the number of each, manufacturer, make and model of each and if owned, rented or leased? 

UMass Answer to Question 130
Please see the answers to questions 11 & 12

Question 131
Attachment 1. How many locations utilize the Micros Integrated Registers today and what is the specific product name and version used?

UMass Answer to Question 131
Micros 9700 is at 44 locations and POS Suite Micro Res 5.2 at 3 locations 

Question 132
Attachment 1. Is Shift 4 the payment interface used at each location with any the Micros Integrated Register POS product and if not please provide the company name, product name and version of the payment interfaces used? 

UMass Answer to Question 132
Shift 4 is currently being used at 44 locations and we are looking to replace them with Freedom Pay for both EMV and P2Pe use.  We also use Micros POS Suite Res 5.2

Question 133
Attachment 1. Does the University plan to implement EMV with the Micros Integrated Registers POS system?

UMass Answer to Question 133
Shift 4 is currently being used at 44 locations and we are looking to replace them with Freedom Pay for both EMV and P2Pe use.
Question 134
Attachment 1. If Shift 4 is not the payment interface utilized with the Micros Integrated Registers what POS or system is Shift 4 used with, please provide company name, product name and applicable version? 

UMass Answer to Question 134
Shift 4 is currently being used at 44 locations and we are looking to replace them with Freedom Pay for both EMV and P2Pe use.
Question 135
Attachment 1. Is any location using the payment gateways provided as the payment interface for any POS systems if so please provide the company name, product name, and version, including service packs of each POS system with the applicable payment gateway?

UMass Answer to Question 135
Please refer to the Third Party Summary 
Question 136
Attachment 1. Is any location using the payment gateways provided as the payment interface for any of the Parking Systems, Ticketing Software, or Misc. Third Parties provided, if so please provide the specific gateway used for each specific system?

UMass Answer to Question 136
Please refer to the Third Party Summary
Question 137
Attachment 1. What is the specific TSYS gateway product name used by the University locations and what system is directly interfaced to the gateway?

UMass Answer to Question 137
Parkeon to TSYS to Vantiv 
Question 138
Attachment 1. Is the Luke II Pay stations distributed by T2 and if so is the payment interface for the Luke II pay stations the Authorize.net gateway? If not what is the company name, product name and version including service packs the applicable payment gateway or interface?

UMass Answer to Question 138
Yes, Digital Payment Technologies (T2) to authorize.net are used with Luke II pay meters
Question 139
Attachment 1. Does the Audience View payment gateway only interface to Vantiv or does it interface to any third-party payment applications or gateways, if so please provide the company name, product name and applicable versions?

UMass Answer to Question 139
Audienceview is used with paypalproflow to Vantiv
Question 140
Attachment 1. What is the company name, product name and version of the payment gateway or interface used with  the Wescore Parking Controls system?

UMass Answer to Question 140
· Parkeon uses TSYS
· Parkingsoft uses authorize.net

Question 141
Attachment 1. Is the Ticketing Software Ticketmaster/Artix University Tickets outsourced or is the University the merchant of record on ticket purchase payment transactions? If these transactions are outsourced is the volume included in the sales volume provided by the University? 

UMass Answer to Question 141
Ticket Master/Archtics v 5.0.8.E hosted solution to processor- volume is included in the sales volume

Question 142
Attachment 1. If the University is the merchant of record on ticket purchase payment transactions through Ticketing Software Ticketmaster/Artix University Tickets what is the company name, product name and applicable version of the payment processing interface or gateway?  

UMass Answer to Question 142
Please refer to the Third Party Summary

Question 143
Attachment 1. Is the Reg Online provide by Lanyon Solutions, Inc. and what is the payment gateway company name and product name used to process the credit card payments?

UMass Answer to Question 143
No, it is the Active Network utilizing Cybersource as the gateway.
Question 144
Attachment 1. Are payments processed in conjunction with the third-party system iModules and if so what is the company name, product name and version if application of the payment processing gateway or interface? If using one of the gateways the University provided please identify the gateway?

UMass Answer to Question 144
iModules is used with cybersource
Question 145
Attachment 1. Which of the provided payment gateways is used for the payment processing interface with third-party system Seattle Technologies? If a different interface is utilized provide company name, product name and version if application of the payment processing gateway or interface?

UMass Answer to Question 145
Cybersource and Seattle Technologies V 5.0.0.30

Question 146
Attachment 1. Are payments processed in conjunction with the third-party system Campus Call/Ruffalo Cody donor fundraising system and is the University the merchant of record on payment processed? If so what is the company name, product name and version if application of the payment processing gateway or interface used?

UMass Answer to Question 146
Cybersource

Question 147
Attachment 1. Are payments processed in conjunction with the third-party system EZ Facility and is the University the merchant of record on payments processed? Is the Constellation Payments (CSIPay) gateway used to process the payments?

UMass Answer to Question 147
Cybersource is the gateway for EZ Facility software v 4
Question 148
Attachment 1. Are payments processed in conjunction with the third-party system RMS Residential Management and is the University the merchant of record on payments processed? If so what is the company name, product name and version if application of the payment processing gateway or interface used?

UMass Answer to Question 148
RMS/Mercury URL redirect to Cybersource
Question 149
Attachment 1. Are payments processed in conjunction with the third-party system Cardinal Tracking and is the University the merchant of record on payments processed? If so what is the company name, product name and version if application of the payment processing gateway or interface used?

UMass Answer to Question 149
Cybersource is the gateway
Question 150
Attachment 1. Is the entire payment acceptance for tuitions outsourced to the TMS (Tuition Management Systems)*, and is a convenience fee model two transaction model used?  Is the University the merchant of record on payments processed for the tuition amount and TMS the merchant of record for the convenience fee?  If a not outsourced or a convenience fee model is not used what is the company name, product name and version if applicable of the payment processing gateway or interface used? Is the tuition volume included in the sales volume provided? 

UMass Answer to Question 150
All campuses have transitioned to third-party billing and payment for tuition.  These third-party products are not in the scope of this RFP.
Question 151
Attachment 1. Is TMS the only TPP/VAR’s you use for convenience fees?  If no, who are the other TPP/VAR’s you are using? What is the company name, product name and version if applicable of the payment processing gateway or interface.

UMass Answer to Question 151
All campuses except the Medical School campus have transitioned to third-party billing and payment for tuition.  These third-party products are not in the scope of this RFP.
Question 152
Attachment 1. Is the entire payment acceptance outsourced to the third-party system Follett* or is the University the merchant of record on payments? If the University is the merchant of record what is the company name, product name and version if applicable of the payment processing gateway or interface used? If outsourced is the payment volume included in the volume provided?

UMass Answer to Question 152
No, Follett payments are not included in the volume numbers and are not in scope for this RFP. 
Question 153
Attachment 1. What services are outsourced to the third-party Simplicity* and does this include the payment acceptance? Is the University the merchant of record on payments or Simplicity? If the University is the merchant of record what is the company name, product name and version if applicable of the payment processing gateway or interface used? If outsourced is the payment volume included in the volume provided?

UMass Answer to Question 153
No, Simplicity payments are not included in the volume numbers and are not in scope for this RFP.
Question 154
Attachment 1. Is the payment acceptance outsourced to the third-party Amazon Bookstore* and is the University the merchant of record on payments or Amazon? If the University is the merchant of record what is the company name, product name and version if applicable of the payment processing gateway or interface used? If outsourced is the payment volume included in the volume provided?

UMass Answer to Question 154
No, Amazon payments are not included in the volume numbers and are not in scope for this RFP.
Question 155
Attachment 1. If any of the POS systems use a third-party payment software/middleware application, provide the company name, product name and version, including service packs of each and the POS system it is used with?

UMass Answer to Question 155
Please refer to Third Party Summary
Question 156
Attachment 1. If any of the POS systems use a third-party payment gateway, provide the company name, product name and the POS System it is used with?

UMass Answer to Question 156
Please refer to Third Party Summary

Question 157
Attachment 1. If a third-party payment gateway is used for IVR payment processing, provide the company name and product name of the gateway and areas using this acceptance type along with the company name and product name of the IVR system?

UMass Answer to Question 157

We do not use IVR processing
Question 158
Attachment 1. If a payment gateway is used for over the counter, mail or telephone payment processing, provide the company name and product name of the gateway and locations using this acceptance type and how it is used in conjunction with each acceptance method?

UMass Answer to Question 158
Our stand alone POS machines may be used for MOTO transactions, as well as virtual machines which would be set up under PCI DSS guidelines for C-VT use
Question 159
Attachment 1. Are any recurring transactions performed and automatically executed by the current vendor? 

UMass Answer to Question 159
Yes, we can perform recurring payments through payment gateways

Question 160
Attachment 1. Is the website payment interface via a hosted order page or application programming interface?

UMass Answer to Question 160
We have set ups that allow for both a hosted order page and an API
Question 161
Attachment 1. The University has indicated they would like to consolidate systems for cost efficiencies is there specific gateways or third parties the University plans to eliminate?

UMass Answer to Question 161
Yes, but the consolidated gateway (s) need to support the third party software in place.

Question 162
Attachment 1. If planning on accepting convenience fees does the locations anticipate a two transaction model and if so who receives funding for the second transaction? 

UMass Answer to Question 162
We do not plan to implement convenience fees.
Question 163
Pg 11 7.4 Mobile applications

Does the University have a mobile applications developed and in place today? Who developed it?  What mobile platforms need to be supported?

UMass Answer to Question 163
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. 

Question 164
EMV

Does the university have an EMV implementation strategy developed? Has the University deployed EMV terminal? If yes, what brand, model and total count?

UMass Answer to Question 164
Yes, we have already deployed EMV across our campuses. See the answer to question 11.
Question 165
Fees/Rates

Does the university absorb all merchant processing cost or apply a service/convenience fee to cover the costs of merchant processing?  If yes to the Service Convenience fees, what transaction types are the fee applied to?  What is the rate?

UMass Answer to Question 165

The University absorbs all processing costs, we do not charge a convenience fee for transactions that settle directly to us.
Question 166

How many current locations within the University accept Credit, Debit, or E-Check?  How many locations? How many mail order/telephone order locations?  How many Internet locations/websites?

UMass Answer to Question 166
There are currently 278 open and active MID’s.  We do not currently accept e-check.  We do not break out  MOTO activity.  Please see the Third Party and Sales Summary reports for further sales breakdowns.
Question 167
Please provide details of any University-owned hardware and software that is currently in place for Credit, Debit, or E-Check processing?

Hardware – Terminal manufacturer and model number(s)

Software – Manufacturer and version number(s)

If upgrading, what additional functionality would the University like to gain?

UMass Answer to Question 167

Please refer to question 11, and the Third Party Summary. We would like to gain P2PE on all devices across the University. We do not currently accept e-check.
Question 168
If hardware terminals are in place today, are most transactions authorized/settled via dial-up or IP-based communication?

UMass Answer to Question 168

The stand- alone machines are dial up or wireless/cellular technology and the Micros are internet based.
Question 169

University-wide what percentage of transactions are processed at Retail (card-swipe); what percentage are processed in a mail-order/telephone-order environment (key-entered); and what percentage are accepted via the Internet (customer key entered)?

UMass Answer to Question 169

We do not break out MOTO.  Here is the breakdown by Card Present / Card Not Present.
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Question 170
If IVR is in place today, please provide mail-order/telephone-order numbers broken out by IVR vs. other key-entry methods such as via the telephone (CSR rep) or via mailed requests.

UMass Answer to Question 170

We do not use IVR
Question 171
Is the University accepting transactions via IVR today?  If yes, is the IVR owned/hosted by the University or a third-party?  If a third-party, who is the current vendor?

UMass Answer to Question 171

We do not use IVR

Question 172

Who is the incumbent electronic payments processor for the University and, if under contract, when does the current contract expire?

UMass Answer to Question 172

Our contract with Vantiv, LLC expires June 1, 2017.
Question 173

If available, please provide a list of payment networks (Vital/TSYS, NOVA/Elavon, FDMS, etc.) to which the University is currently authorizing and/or settling electronic payment transactions.

UMass Answer to Question 173
TSYS and Vantiv St Pete

Question 174
Does the University anticipate that any additional departments, not currently accepting payments today, will desire to implement a merchant services program for payment acceptance in the future?

UMass Answer to Question 174
Yes, the Merchant Services area continues to grow and evolve as the campuses move away from more traditional methods of payment (cash, check) and increase their use of credit/debit card payments. 
Question 175

Can you provide examples of the UMASS merchant statements?

UMass Answer to Question 175
Please refer to Question 28

Question 176
Contract Term:  This section indicates that the contracts may be terminated without cause by either party with 60 days’ notice.  But Section 11. A. of the University’s Terms and Conditions allows termination for convenience by either party upon 30 days’ notice.  Which of these provisions will apply to the resulting contract?

UMass Answer to Question 176

The Terms & Conditions document will be changed to read “60 days”.
Question 177
Settlement:  In Question 3, can the University explain specifically what it means by “settle transactions at Gross”?

UMass Answer to Question 177

Transactions settle “gross”, meaning we receive 100% of the sale upon settlement.  We are on a daily discount for interchange.  We receive a monthly electronic billing file that provides discount charge detail by MID and type.  It is expected that we would continue to receive a monthly electronic file or invoice by MID even if we converted to a “blended rate”.

Question 178
Appendix A indicates that Items 6 – 26 are mandated by the University and by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts and may not be altered by the successful bidder.  If there are terms and conditions within Items 6 – 26 that we would like the opportunity to negotiate if chosen as the successful bidder, may we take exception to those terms in our proposal?

UMass Answer to Question 178

As part of the RFP Response, Bidders should identify any items they take exception to. 
Question 179
POS Stand Alone Terminals

eReaders (with University Owned Device), Verifone, Ingenico, Vantiv Mobile Accept

(Utilizes ROAM Data Inc. DBA Ingenico Mobile Solutions)

What are the type of VeriFone and Ingenico stand- alone terminal models? 

UMass Answer to Question 179
Please see the answer to question 11.
Question 180
Integrated Registers.   Micros Shift 4


Micros - Are you using MerchantLink with Micros? What is the Micros product name and version?

UMass Answer to Question 180
We are using POS Suite Micros res v 5.2 and Micros 9700 with Shift 4 (looking into switching to Freedom Pay)

Question 181
Payment Gateways
Cybersource, Blue Snap, Authorize.net, TSYS, Audience View
Blue Snap – please provide more detail around this. Is there a middleware being used?
TSYS – What is the product name boarded on TSYS?
Audience View – Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  We know that they support PayPal since it lists them on the partner section on their website: https://audienceview.com/partners/
UMass Answer to Question 181
Please refer to Third Party Summary

Question 182
Parking Systems

Luke II, Micros, T2, ParkMobile, Wescor Parking Controls
Luke II – this is the parking station kiosk. Please confirm the middleware/version being used to integrate.
Micros – same comment as above.
T2 – Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one? Some options are below that we know integrate with T2 such as authorize.net, CyberSource, Skipjack, PayPal , etc.
Wescor Parking Controls – Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one? On their site they mention Parkeon http://www.wescorparking.com/products.html and in the past we’ve heard it interfaces with Credit Call

UMass Answer to Question 182
Please refer to Third Party Summary. For Micros 9700 and POS Suite Micros res v 5.2
Question 183
Ticketing Software
Ticketmaster/Artix,  University Tickets
Ticketmaster/Artix –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?
University Tickets –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  Their site they mention Touchnet  http://www.universitytickets.com/about-us/.
UMass Answer to Question 183
Please refer to Third Party Summary

Question 184
Misc. Third Parties
*Outsourced

Reg Online

IModules

Seattle Technologies

Campus Call/Ruffalo Cody

Allegiance

EZ Facility

RMS Residential Management

Cardinal Tracking

Digital Payment Technologies

TMS (Tuition Management Systems)*

Follett*

Simplicity*

Amazon Bookstore*

NelNet-Commerce Manager*
Reg Online –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  We know they integrate with numerous gateways such as authorize.net, PayFlowPro, etc.
iModules –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one? 
Seattle Technologies –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?
Campus Call/Ruffalo Cody –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?
Allegiance –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?
EX Facility – Is this the same as EZ Facility?   Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  We know they integrate with numerous gateways such as authorize.net 
RMS Residential  – Is this the same as Microsoft RMS “Retail Management System”?  if so, please provide the version number being used.
Cardinal Tracking –   Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  We know they integrate with numerous gateways such PayPal, TouchNet, Official Payments, etc.  http://www.cardinaltracking.com/parking-software-partners.
Digital Payment Technologies –Please confirm if you are using Digital Payment Technologies “Enterprise Management System (EMS)” 
TMS –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  
Follett –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  
Simplicity –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one?  
Amazon Bookstore –  Are you using a middleware/integrator and if so which one? 
Nelnet commerce manager – Which version are you using? Is it Nelnet Quickpay?
UMass Answer to Question 184
Please refer to Third Party Summary. The outsourced vendors are not in scope for this RFP
Question 185
Please describe any specific challenges or pain points that you have experienced with the existing merchant services solution/provider?

UMass Answer to Question 185
Please see the answer to Question 98

Question 186
Reducing payment applications and related fees is a major goal of this RFP. Are there any other specific goals the University is looking to achieve?

UMass Answer to Question 186
We are looking to find the most efficient and cost effective method of processing transactions for our Merchants.

Question 187
What is the support model that is currently in place for handling the University’s questions when issues arise?  

UMass Answer to Question 187
We currently have a dedicated service representative. 

Question 188
May we use your logo in our response?

UMass Answer to Question 188
Yes but it is not necessary.
Question 189
How many MIDs does the University have in place today?

UMass Answer to Question 189
There are currently 278 open MID’s.

Question 190
Can you provide a breakdown of the percentage of volume based on:

· Terminals (stand-alone terminals)

· Point of Sale/software solutions

· Gateway solutions (internet)

UMass Answer to Question 190
Please refer to the Third Party and the Sales Summary reports.
Question 191
Please advise if any of the below gateway/software solutions you list are using a middleware and if so, what is that middleware? 
Please use the attached document for notes on the detailed software/gateway/terminal solutions.   
UMass Answer to Question 191
Please refer to the Third Party Summary
Question 192
What percentage of your annual volume is pin-based debit?

UMass Answer to Question 192
In 2015 it was .2%
Question 193
Do you currently process pin-less debit transactions?

UMass Answer to Question 193
Yes, we have some merchants that process pin-less debit transactions.
Question 194
Please provide a breakdown of your annual volume, transaction count and average ticket by MCC code 

Example: restaurant, bookstore, tuition, gift shop, healthcare/clinic, events, alumni, donations, etc.

UMass Answer to Question 194
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8220  Colleges & 

Universities 151,096 15,138,519 $   58,408 6,702,644 $     7,862 3,333,497 $     6,534 726,180 $       1,995 48,627 $         225,895 25,949,467 $   16.83% 63.66%

5499 Misc Food & 

Convenience Stores 48,024 277,387 $       14,269 80,639 $         1,147 8,104 $           624 3,559 $           2 4 $                 64,066 369,694 $       4.77% 0.91%

5812 Eating Places & 

Restaurants 262,385 1,903,959 $     61,534 483,586 $       10,645 100,742 $       7,040 52,988 $         0 - $                  341,604 2,541,275 $     25.45% 6.23%

5814 Fast Food 

Restaurants 202,120 1,485,284 $     50,537 473,085 $       5,817 75,859 $         3,598 40,811 $         92 756 $              262,164 2,075,796 $     19.53% 5.09%

7011 Lodging, Hotels, 

Motels 5,638 1,258,475 $     2,812 632,630 $       2,273 506,352 $       336 77,901 $         0 - $                  11,059 2,475,358 $     0.82% 6.07%

7523 Parking Lots & 

Garages 281,006 4,085,248 $     118,662 1,729,554 $     8,259 206,076 $       3,882 129,037 $       250 2,209 $           412,059 6,152,124 $     30.69% 15.09%

8011 Doctors & 

Physicians not 

Elsewhere Classified 17,043 789,182 $       4,774 248,097 $       756 46,659 $         706 33,943 $         702 11,812 $         23,981 1,129,693 $     1.79% 2.77%

8099 Medical Services 

not Elsewhere Classified 1,255 51,719 $         323 15,017 $         4 70 $               28 1,716 $           1 50 $               1,611 68,572 $         0.12% 0.17%

968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 195
Do you currently have a tokenization solution? If so, what percentage of your payments are being tokenized today? 

UMass Answer to Question 195
Yes, we use gateway supplied products
Question 196
Do your campuses already have EMV-ready equipment? If not, how many terminals would need to be upgraded?

UMass Answer to Question 196
All stand-alone terminals have EMV and we will continue to transition all other equipment as they are upgraded with vendors.
Question 197
How many tax IDs are part of University of Massachusetts?

UMass Answer to Question 197
For the purpose of this RFP, only one Tax ID is involved.
Question 198
Please provide a breakdown of volume by campus 

· Amherst Campus
· Boston Campus
· Dartmouth Campus
· Lowell Campus
· President’s Office – Central Administration
· Worcester Campus
UMass Answer to Question 198
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Amherst 105,539 5,124,767 $     33,331 2,228,896 $     5,927 1,127,361 $     2,961 271,165 $       24 1,579 $           147,782 8,753,767 $     11.01% 21.48%

Amherst Food Retail 510,982 3,611,140 $     125,656 1,012,493 $     17,351 174,577 $       11,232 94,806 $         98 794 $              665,319 4,893,810 $     49.56% 12.01%

Amherst Auxiliary  75,577 4,281,951 $     27,225 2,028,814 $     2,939 729,216 $       3,632 265,731 $       56 1,129 $           109,429 7,306,842 $     8.15% 17.93%

Amherst Health Services 16,796 724,563 $       4,671 218,191 $       746 43,429 $         693 31,028 $         692 11,232 $         23,598 1,028,443 $     1.76% 2.52%

Boston 87,780 1,937,683 $     35,083 859,143 $       6,050 237,708 $       2,376 72,742 $         250 2,313 $           131,539 3,109,587 $     9.80% 7.63%

Dartmouth 7,387 997,545 $       3,762 505,844 $       148 86,455 $         19 1,050 $           0 - $                  11,316 1,590,894 $     0.84% 3.90%

Lowell 33,457 3,672,249 $     13,249 1,689,713 $     1,974 362,888 $       1,424 180,385 $       2 1,025 $           50,106 5,906,259 $     3.73% 14.49%

Worcester 130,917 4,605,823 $     68,165 1,786,567 $     1,512 1,479,821 $     402 147,499 $       1,920 45,387 $         202,916 8,065,097 $     15.12% 19.79%

Central Services 132 34,054 $         177 35,590 $         116 35,905 $         9 1,730 $           0 - $                  434 107,279 $       0.03% 0.26%

Totals 2015 968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 199
Do you process checks today? If so, do you use e-check or any check warranty services? If so, what are the sales volumes associated with check payments?

UMass Answer to Question 199
We do not use e-Check. Please refer also to question 10

Question 200
Do you have a mobile-based app today? 

UMass Answer to Question 200
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. 

Question 201
Do you utilize mobile solutions today? If so please clarify 

· iPads, phones, wireless terminals, etc.
UMass Answer to Question 201
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. 

We could use this solution with any smart phone or pad.
Question 202
Section 7.3.4 – eCheck & Direct Debit, Question 8:  Is a separate file provided to separate credit card transactions from other electronic payments? 
Please clarify what types of payments fall into “other electronic payments”

UMass Answer to Question 202
We do not currently accept e-Check or direct debit as part of our merchant services set up.  The University would like information on any product offered by the bidder that could reduce cash, check and over-the-counter transactions.  These products are not a requirement of the RFP.
Question 203
Section 7.6 – Reporting, Question 5:  Imaging Capabilities 
Please clarify what type of data/detail you are looking to be imaged

UMass Answer to Question 203
If e-checks were part of the service we would expect to be able to review these as online images.
Question 204
Section 7.7 – Fees 
Is the University open to another rate structure outside of blended? Is blended the University’s preference?

UMass Answer to Question 204
We are not currently getting a blended rate, we are open to other rate structures.
Question 205

7.1.1 - Page #9

Is there a preferred timeline or deadline for the pilot or elements conversion?

UMass Answer to Question 205
Our current timeline is to complete the RFP process by 7/13/16, review any vendor demonstrations by 10/17/16, and award the bid by 12/15/16 to allow the new contract to begin 6/1/17.
Question 206
7.3.3 - Page # 10

Does UMASS have use cases for recurring payments? If yes, please share them.
UMass Answer to Question 206
We use recurring payments for donations (ex. Advancement), and memberships (ex. Recreation or Clubs)

Question 207
7.3.3 - Page # 10
Can UMASS send POS and Online payment transactions to the same payment gateway?
UMass Answer to Question 207
No, they would use separate gateways. 
Question 208
7.3.1, 7.3.3 - Page # 9 & 10  
What is the number of merchants (MID) set-up UMASS required in the future payment system?
UMass Answer to Question 208
There are currently 278 open MID’s.  It is expected that all of these would remain open in the future.

Question 209
7.3.3 - Page # 10

Does UMASS have B2B use cases in the POS or Online payments area?
UMass Answer to Question 209
Yes

Question 210
7.3.3 - Page # 10

Does UMASS plan to protect e-Commerce fraud through 3D Secure?
UMass Answer to Question 210
We do not currently use 3D Secure but are open to utilizing all fraud tools

Question 211
7.3.3 - Page # 10

What is the underlying technology of the e-Commerce applications connecting to the Payment Gateway?
UMass Answer to Question 211
Please refer to the Third Party Summary
Question 212
7.4 - Page # 10

What % of customers use mobile payment?
UMass Answer to Question 212
We currently have zero but have the capability to roll out if desired by the Campus. 
Question 213
7.4.14 - Page # 11
Would you please provide the greater context for this marketing/promotional campaign question?
UMass Answer to Question 213
Is the bidder able to promote mobile solutions and if so, would you use a national or targeted campaign. 
Question 214
7.4.16 - Page # 11
Is UMASS's preference that the chosen vendor provide devices now, or is this in reference to some later or yet-to-be determined scope?
UMass Answer to Question 214
Ideally we would like to maintain the equipment that we have, but if we needed to swap existing equipment out, then we would need to replace the equipment at the time of implementation. 
Question 215
7.5.12 - Page #11 

What is the current procedure for correcting duplicates? Manually, service desk, automated, etc.? Is there a particular preference for any of these or other methods?
UMass Answer to Question 215
We have a manual centralized process.
Question 216
7.5 & 7.6 - Page # 11 & 12
While we understand the objectives laid out in the RFP, please confirm if UMASS's expectations from the vendor include provision of end-to-end support across the acquiring space including bringing together payment gateways, terminal set up, and back office operations covering Reconciliation, Accounting, Dispute Management, Reporting and Payment submision through virtual terminals, with the vendor responsible for outcomes?
UMass Answer to Question 216

Processor would provide support related to functions for the acquiring bank and the University would provide services for the merchants.
Question 217
7.5 - Page # 11

Is this payment processing for US market only or International Market as well?
UMass Answer to Question 217
We will accept US based and US dollar transactions with or without international customers. 
Question 218
7.5 - Page # 11
Does UMASS want to honor Internationally Issued credit card transactions through future Payment Gateway? (Ex. JCB, CUP etc.)

UMass Answer to Question 218
We would be open to this if they are US dollars and there are no processing delays or added fees. 
Question 219
Does UMASS currently have the capability to accept payments online and if that capability exists, what type of payments are accepted online?
UMass Answer to Question 219
Yes, we can take online payments with credit or debit.

Question 220
Does UMASS currently accept payments through a virtual terminal and if so, what provider is used?  Also what is the flow of information from the virtual terminal as it relates to payment processing?

UMass Answer to Question 220
Please refer to the Third Party Summary

Question 221
Does UMASS the POS system have the capability of using gift cards, processing credits, and loyalty plans/rewards, coupons and discounts?

UMass Answer to Question 221
Currently the POS system does not accept coupons and discounts. 

Question 222
What type of receipt printers are currently being used?

UMass Answer to Question 222
We do not currently use printers separate from our POS equipment. 

Question 223
Can we get a detailed list of all 3rd party payment applications and software currently being used by UMASS?

UMass Answer to Question 223
Please refer to the Third Party Summary

Question 224
Do you currently have separate files for credit card processing and e-check solution?

UMass Answer to Question 224
We do not currently accept e-check as part of our merchant services set up.  
Question 225
Since there are PCI compliance regulations which are dependent upon the amount of transactions being processed by a merchant, do you foresee an increase in the amount of transactions for 2016 and can you provide an estimated percentage for the increase?

UMass Answer to Question 225
The University expects continued growth in merchant services, however, we do not have any ongoing targeted marketing campaigns at this time. 

Question 226
Is any campus with UMASS currently using PayPal for credit card processing and do you currently accept checks or any other form of payment other than credit and debit cards and are these forms of payment currently being accepted on the website?

UMass Answer to Question 226
No we do not accept PayPal for credit card processing and we do not accept checks online 
Question 227
Is there a mobile application already in place being used by any of the campuses at UMASS?

UMass Answer to Question 227
We are not currently using mobile payments; however, we are set-up to accommodate mobile processing through the use of a BBPOS Limited G5X card reader as well as ROAM Data Inc. ROAM Payx interface software (RPx350 or RPx 450/NFC) and ROAM gateway Mcm4/Mcm5 to our processor Vantiv. 

Question 228
Does UMASS currently use a POS system and what type of hardware and software is used for the POS?

UMass Answer to Question 228
Please see the answer to question 11
Question 229
What type of transactions is UMASS trying to manage with the POS system and will there be inventory management requirement to set-up and manage is the POS system or just transactions i.e. will you be using the POS system for food and retail related transactions and what will those transactions entail?

UMass Answer to Question 229
We do not use POS for inventory management. The University accepts cards for many purposes – please refer to the sales volume by MCC.
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8220  Colleges & 

Universities 151,096 15,138,519 $   58,408 6,702,644 $     7,862 3,333,497 $     6,534 726,180 $       1,995 48,627 $         225,895 25,949,467 $   16.83% 63.66%

5499 Misc Food & 

Convenience Stores 48,024 277,387 $       14,269 80,639 $         1,147 8,104 $           624 3,559 $           2 4 $                 64,066 369,694 $       4.77% 0.91%

5812 Eating Places & 

Restaurants 262,385 1,903,959 $     61,534 483,586 $       10,645 100,742 $       7,040 52,988 $         0 - $                  341,604 2,541,275 $     25.45% 6.23%

5814 Fast Food 

Restaurants 202,120 1,485,284 $     50,537 473,085 $       5,817 75,859 $         3,598 40,811 $         92 756 $              262,164 2,075,796 $     19.53% 5.09%

7011 Lodging, Hotels, 

Motels 5,638 1,258,475 $     2,812 632,630 $       2,273 506,352 $       336 77,901 $         0 - $                  11,059 2,475,358 $     0.82% 6.07%

7523 Parking Lots & 

Garages 281,006 4,085,248 $     118,662 1,729,554 $     8,259 206,076 $       3,882 129,037 $       250 2,209 $           412,059 6,152,124 $     30.69% 15.09%

8011 Doctors & 

Physicians not 

Elsewhere Classified 17,043 789,182 $       4,774 248,097 $       756 46,659 $         706 33,943 $         702 11,812 $         23,981 1,129,693 $     1.79% 2.77%

8099 Medical Services 

not Elsewhere Classified 1,255 51,719 $         323 15,017 $         4 70 $               28 1,716 $           1 50 $               1,611 68,572 $         0.12% 0.17%

968,567 24,989,774 $   311,319 10,365,252 $   36,763 4,277,359 $     22,748 1,066,136 $     3,042 63,459 $         1,342,439 40,761,979 $   100.00% 100.00%


Question 230
What type of accounting system are you currently using and if you currently have a POS system in place does data flow directly from the POS system into your accounting system or how is the flow of data managed?

UMass Answer to Question 230
Our accounting system is PeopleSoft and we use the EMAF file to create a nightly interface. 

Question 231
With regards to MIDS are you looking for unique terminal IDs for each POS terminal location?
UMass Answer to Question 231
Yes

Question 232
What type of transactional data is UMASS requiring to be stored that they would require access?

UMass Answer to Question 232
Please see the answer to Question 2 for the data 
Question 233
For download historical information as it relates to downloads of information, how far back would you like to obtain history and how much history would UMASS like to have access to during any given period?  For instance, would UMASS require all historical transactional data from the date of implementation?

UMass Answer to Question 233
We currently can get up to 18 months of most reports, and can notify our service representative if we need to go back further. We would like to maintain this capability if possible.
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